Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Prager, John@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; n.donovan@live.com;
Arnold, Jane@Wildlife

Cc: Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards

Subject: Donovan/Peters ACL/CDO Hearing - RECEIPT AND SERVICE: WITNESSES’ PROPOSED
TESTIMONY, EXHIBITS, LISTS OF EXHIBITS, QUALIFICATIONS, AND STATEMENT OF
SERVICE

REMINDER

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Parties are advised that the September 14, 2015 (12 noon) deadline for receipt and service of witnesses’ proposed
testimony, exhibits, lists of exhibits, qualifications, and statement of service, is in force and effect. This deadline remains
in place notwithstanding Prosecution Team’s Motion for Default, which the hearing officers may or may not rule on prior
to the September 14 noon deadline.

If you have any question regarding this email, please contact me at (916) 341- 5359, or by email to
ernie.mona@waterboards.ca.gov, or Senior Staff Counsel Samantha Olson at (916) 327-8235, or by email to
samantha.olson@waterboards.ca.gov.

Thank you

Ernest Mona

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights

Bay-Delta and Hearings Section
(916) 341-5359
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